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NITC Small Starts Proposal Form

Submit your completed proposal form, budget, and data management plan online at: http://ppms.trec.pdx.edu. Select the ‘Small Starts 2018’ Grant Cycle. All documents are due by September 17, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. PDT. Incomplete or late proposal packages will not be considered.
Projects require 100% matching funds (see NITC website - For Researchers for Match FAQs). For further information, including questions about match, you may also contact Eva-Maria Muecke (emuecke@pdx.edu). 
PROJECT TITLE

	Project Title:




PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR

	Name:
	Title:

	Address:
	University:

	Phone:
	Email:

	ORCID*:


CO-INVESTIGATORS (Add more rows for each additional Co-Investigator)

	Name:
	Name:

	University:
	University:

	Address:
	Address:

	Phone:
	Email:
	Phone:
	Email:

	ORCID#:
	ORCID#:


#Open Researcher and Contributor ID: http://ntl.bts.gov/publicaccess/ORCID.html
PROPOSAL INFORMATION
	Project Cost (total $ request from NITC):


MATCH SOURCES (Add more rows for each additional source)
	Contact Name: 
	Contact Name: 

	Organization: 
	Organization: 

	Phone:
	Email:
	Phone:
	Email:

	Is the match cash or in-kind?
	Is the match cash or in-kind?

	D1. ates of match (cannot start before 11/30/16):
	Dates of match (cannot start before 11/30/16):




Cash match is considered any direct financial contribution provided by a partner to directly support the project in the form of salaries, benefits, tuition, expendable property, supplies and services; etc.

Third party in-kind non-federal match may include unrecovered indirect costs, values for recipient contributions of services, volunteer services furnished by professional and technical personnel, consultants or other skilled or unskilled labor if service is integral or necessary part of the project, or donated supplies.
PROPOSAL CONTENT
Please use a minimum of 10 pt font.
1. ABSTRACT (limit to ½ page)
Provide a brief summary of the proposal. (If funded, this abstract will be posted on the NITC website.) 
2. OBJECTIVES INCLUDING METHODOLOGY (2 pages maximum)
What are the specific research questions and anticipated outcomes of this project? What is the methodology/approach by which project objectives will be accomplished?
3. THEME 
How does this proposal fit the NITC theme described in the RFP?
4. TASKS, SCHEDULES, PRODUCT 
What are the tasks, schedule (with anticipated timeline) and products for the project? Please identify the investigator(s) and student(s) responsible for performing each the task.  In the schedule of tasks, include final report preparation and data summary and archiving as required by the Data Management Plan.
5. QUALIFICATIONS & TEAM 
What is the role of each team member and students in undertaking this research project? 
6. REFERENCES (1/2 page)
7. VITA (limit 2 pages total)
8. MATCH FUNDING 

Provide an explanation and documentation of match funding by inserting scanned match commitment letters and/or other documentation. Projects require a 1:1 match. 
9. Institutional Letter of Commitment
A proposal will not be considered unless this letter is inserted here (PSU applicants, include PIAF instead).
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